Agenda

Board of Supervisors

Indian River Farms Water Control District

April 12, 2022
1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Approval of Vouchers

4. Old Business

5. New Business -  Mowing Contract
                            Attorney Paul Amos Contract 
6. Attorney’s Report
7. Surveyor’s Report

8. Secretary’s Report    


MEMO

TO: 

  I.R.F.W.C.D. – Board of Supervisors

        
 
  David E. Gunter, Superintendent 

FROM:
  Marvin E. Carter

DATE:  
  March 7, 2022

RE:
Utility Construction Permit Applications

We have three (3) Utility Construction Permit Applications for consideration at the scheduled March 10th, board meeting.

(1)    Request from AT&T to direct bore a 4” flex pipe fiber optic conduit under 4th Street and   

   adjacent Sub-lateral E-5 Canal along the easterly rights-of-way of 22nd and 27th Avenues. 
RECOMMENDATION:  We recommend approval of this permit application 

subject to all applicable standard provisos and special conditions.  

(2)    Request from Crown Castle Fiber, L.L.C. to direct bore 6” conduit under 65th Street and
adjacent Sub-lateral G-3-E Canal to serve new subdivision on South side of 65th Street  and East of Lateral “G”.

RECOMMENDATION:  We recommend approval of this permit application subject to all applicable standard provisos and special conditions.

(3)    Request from developer of Venetian Grove Subdivision – Phase 1 to install, bydirectional
   bore, an 8” water main and 6” force main under 98th Avenue and adjacent Sub-lateral D-6
   to serve Phase 1 of proposed Venetian Grove development.  

RECOMMENDATION: We recommend approval of this permit application subject to all applicable standard provisos and special conditions. 

